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AAWWII  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  
 
 
 
DATE: August 16, 2011 
 
TO: Workforce Florida, Inc., and Regional Workforce Boards 
 
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, One-Stop and Program Support 
 
SUBJECT: Guidance on Revising Workforce Investment Act (WIA) State Negotiated 

Levels of Performance 
 
PURPOSE 

The purpose of this Communiqué is to transmit Change 1 to Training and Employment 
Guidance Letter (TEGL) 11-01 issued by the United States Department of Labor 
(USDOL) on August 12, 2011.  The Change describes criteria and procedures the 
USDOL will use to consider state requests to revise negotiated levels of performance 
established under title IB of WIA. 
 
REFERENCES 

 WIA Section 136 

 20 CFR 661.230(b)(2) and part 666 
 
ACTION REQUIRED 

The State will continue to monitor performance to determine if there is a need for 
renegotiating performance levels.    
 
AUTHORITY 

USDOL 
 
ATTACHMENT 

Change 1 to TEGL 11-01 

Date of Issue: August 16, 2011 

Office of Issue:  AWI 

Reference:  USDOL 
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